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Monica Hawkins

From: Rural Ontario Municipal Association <events@roma.on.ca>
Sent: Saturday, October 29, 2022 7:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: Reminder: Registration is open for the 2023 ROMA Annual General Meeting and 

Conference
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ROMA 2023 – Registration Now Open 

You can now register for ROMA 2023: Breaking New Ground. The 2023 
Conference will once again be held at the Sheraton Centre Hotel in 
downtown Toronto.  

Running through Sunday January 22 to Tuesday January 24, you will join 
over 1,000 of your municipal colleagues, federal and provincial elected 
officials for the first time since 2020 and, on the heels of the municipal 
election. With a new term of council before you, you will not want to miss 
the opportunity to engage in programming that examines the critical 
issues of the day for municipal councils. 

Delegation meetings and an opportunity to meet with provincial ministers 
on issues that matter to you, exhibitors offering the services you need, the 
Ministers’ Forum and networking opportunities, will all be a part of this 
event that will inform and inspire your work in your local communities.  

Hotel Information and Programming 

If you haven’t booked your hotel, click here for information. If you want to 
get a sense of program timing and key events during the conference, have 
a look here for program highlights. 

Exhibitor and Sponsorship Opportunities 

The ROMA Conference is a unique opportunity to connect directly with 
Ontario’s municipal decision makers. The Exhibitor and Sponsors 
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programs provide all the opportunities for your organization to be a part of 
this important event. 

Questions? Contact events@ROMA.on.ca 
 

  
  

  

Keep up to date with the rural municipal voice  

of the province, on social media. 
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 Our mailing address is: 
   200 University Avenue, Suite 801 

Toronto, Ontario 
M5H 3C6 
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